6/14/2021 Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

RE: APPOINTMENT OF SINGLE JOINT EXPERT FOR SLF2344X: MC/MC SUIT NO.
12686/2020 - Vision Ref: CLE.scv.ins.U7-107158-18 - Chey Ref: AC.2020.049

Anthony Chey <anthonychey@cheyllc.com>
Wed 9/6/2021 3:37 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Dear Denise,

Sompo’s reference number is CMTD1802664/THE.

Best Regards,

Anthony Chey#%- I i%
Managing Director
Chey LLC

DID +65 6428 8247, Mobile +65 9674 9094
anthonychey@cheyllc.com

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 June 2021 3:34 pm

To: Anthony Chey <anthonychey@cheyllc.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: APPOINTMENT OF SINGLE JOINT EXPERT FOR SLF2344X: MC/MC SUIT NO. 12686/2020 - Vision
Ref: CLE.scv.ins.U7-107158-18 - Chey Ref: AC.2020.049

Dear Anthony,

May we have Sompo reference no.

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Anthony Chey <anthonychey@cheyllc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 June 2021 9:49 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; cynthialee@visionlawllc.com; 'Judy Soh'
<judysoh@visionlawllc.com>; 'Sally Chong' <sallychong@visionlawllc.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: APPOINTMENT OF SINGLE JOINT EXPERT FOR SLF2344X: MC/MC SUIT NO. 12686/2020 - Vision
Ref: CLE.scv.ins.U7-107158-18 - Chey Ref: AC.2020.049

Hi Denise,
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6/14/2021 Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

Reports attached.

Best Regards,

Anthony Chey%- I i
Managing Director
Chey LLC

DID +65 6428 8247, Mobile +65 9674 9094
anthonychey@cheyllc.com

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 9:27 AM

To: Anthony Chey <anthonychey@cheyllc.com>; cynthialee@visionlawllc.com; 'Judy Soh'
<judysoh@visionlawllc.com>; 'Sally Chong' <sallychong@visionlawllc.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: APPOINTMENT OF SINGLE JOINT EXPERT FOR SLF2344X: MC/MC SUIT NO. 12686/2020 - Vision
Ref: CLE.scv.ins.U7-107158-18 - Chey Ref: AC.2020.049

Dear Anthony/Vision law,
Please provide GIA report of SLF 2344X & SLB1740M.

Thanks and regards,

Denise

Case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Tel: 75 62563561 Fax: & 6256 4315
Email: [=] sur@lkkauto.com

From: Anthony Chey <anthonychey@cheyllc.com>

Sent: Thursday, 27 May, 2021 5:59 PM

To: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assighnments@lkkauto.com

Cc: 'Cynthia Lee' <Cynthialee@visionlawllc.com>; 'Judy Soh' <judysoh@visionlawllc.com>; 'Sally Chong'
<sallychong@visionlawllc.com>

Subject: RE: APPOINTMENT OF SINGLE JOINT EXPERT FOR SLF2344X: MC/MC SUIT NO. 12686/2020 - Vision
Ref: CLE.scv.ins.U7-107158-18 - Chey Ref: AC.2020.049

Dear Summer,
Please confirm with Vision Law on the paper survey.

Endorsed request attached. Please issue the invoice to Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd care of Chey LLC.

Best Regards,

Anthony Chey#%- I %
Managing Director
Chey LLC

DID +65 6428 8247, Mobile +65 9674 9094
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anthonychey@cheyllc.com

From: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 5:53 PM

To: Anthony Chey <anthonychey@cheyllc.com>; assignments@Ilkkauto.com

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

Our surveyor Guo Qiang will conduct paper survey.

Kindly chop and sign the Service Request Form and forward back to me to enable us to proceed with Paper
Survey.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi
Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 27 May, 2021 5:07 PM

To: 'Anthony Chey' <anthonychey@cheyllc.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com

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

Dear Sir / Madam,

Our Surveyor Guo Qiang is on medical Leave, we will check with him when he return to work.

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

Sent: Thursday, 27 May, 2021 9:51 AM

To: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com

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

Hi Summer,
Both parties will each pay 50% of the SJE bill. Please issue separate bills to:-

1. VISION LAW LLC, and
2. SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD care of Chey LLC.

Best Regards,
Anthony CheyZ%- IFi&
Managing Director

Chey LLC

DID +65 6428 8247, Mobile +65 9674 9094
anthonychey@cheyllc.com

From: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 9:40 AM

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

Dear Sir / Mdm,
Thank you for your assignment.

May | know billing to who?

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

Sent: Thursday, 27 May, 2021 9:22 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: 'Cynthia Lee' <Cynthialee@visionlawllc.com>; 'Judy Soh' <judysoh@visionlawllc.com>; Sally Chong
<sallychong@visionlawllc.com>

Subject: APPOINTMENT OF SINGLE JOINT EXPERT FOR SLF2344X: MC/MC SUIT NO. 12686/2020 - Vision Ref:
CLE.scv.ins.U7-107158-18 - Chey Ref: AC.2020.049

Importance: High
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Dear Sir/Mdm,

| act for the Defendant (SLB1740M) whilst Vision Law LLC acts for the Plaintiff (SLF2344X) in MC/MC
12686/2020.

Pursuant to the Order of Court dated 21 May 2021, Mr Xing Guo Qiang of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd is
appointed as the Single Joint Expert for MC/MC 12686/2020 to do the necessary work and produce an SJE
report in respect of the cost of repairs for SLF2344X.

The Plaintiff’s surveyor is C L Appraiser Pte Ltd and the Defendant’s surveyor is Priority Services.

There is a video recording which revealed that SLF2344X had a pre-existing damage to the rear door prior to
the collision.

Attached are the following documents:-

CL Appraiser survey report dated 19.7.2018.

Priority Services pre-repair survey report dated 28.6.2018.
Priority Services paper survey report dated 14.12.2018.
Priority Services revised paper survey report dated 28.1.2021.
Video recording.

AR

Please liaise with Vision Law LLC on the physical re-inspection of SLF2344X, if required.

Best Regards,

Anthony Chey%- 1%
Managing Director
Chey LLC

DID +65 6428 8247, Mobile +65 9674 9094
anthonychey@cheyllc.com

Chey LLC
20 Havelock Road #02-47 Singapore 059765 Tel +65 6428 8247 Fax +65 6428 8342.
This email is sent for and on behal of Chey LLC (UEN No. 201729193N), a Singapore law practice registered under the Companies Act (Chapter 50) and is

an exempt private company limited by shares.

This email (and any attachment) is confidential. If it not addressed to you, please do not read, disclose, copy or forward it on, but notify the sender
immediately and delete it. Any legal advice in the message may be privileged and not disclosable in any court action. We have tried to ensure this
email does not contain any viruses, but please check this before opening any attachments, as we cannot accept any responsibility for damage caused by
avirus. Please note that we may intercept, monitor and store emails for the purposes of ensuring compliance with law, our policies and for audit
purposes.

Fraudsters are increasingly targeting law firms and their clients often requesting funds to be transferred to a different bank account or seeking to obtain
confindential information. If you receive a suspicious or unexpected email from us, or purporting to have been sent on our behalf, please do not reply
to the email, click on any links, open any attachments, or comply with any instructions contained within it. Instead, please telephone us to verify the

email. Chey LLC cannot take responsibility for any losses arising from your transfer of funds or disclosure of confidential information.
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